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Superior Court of California, County of Santa Barbara 
 

Answering Services, RFP No. 222301 
Questions & Answers  

 
 

Could you please help me with the following questions: 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
Companies from outside the USA may apply if they meet the requirements set forth in the RFP.  
The governing laws and jurisdiction of any resulting agreement is the State of California. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Interviews, if conducted, may be conducted in person or by phone at the Courts option. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
The nature of the calls is confidential and must be held across secure lines. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Yes.  See Section 8.0 Submission of Proposal.  The Proposer must submit an electronic copy via 
email to sbsolicitation@sbcourts.org. 

5. Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to 
questions. 
PROPOSALS DUE:  Friday, February 3, 2023, no later than 3:00 p.m. Pacific time. 

6. Are bidders permitted to deviate in any way from any manner of quoting fees you may be 
expecting? For example, if there is a pricing page in the RFP, can bidders submit an alternate fee 
structure? If there is no pricing page in the RFP, do you have any preference for how bidders 
should quote fees or can bidders create their own pricing categories? 
Bidders can create their own pricing categories but must comply with the following instructions 
in the bid document: 
9.2 Cost Proposal.    The following information must be included in the cost proposal. 

9.2.1 A detailed line-item budget showing total cost of the proposed services. 

9.2.2 A full explanation of all budget line items in a narrative entitled “Budget Justification.” 

9.2.3  A “not to exceed” total for all work and expenses payable under the contract, if awarded. 

7. Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current or recent vendor(s) for the same 
purchasing activity, if applicable. 
We are extremely satisfied with the service of our current provider. 

8. Has the current contract gone full term? 
Yes. 
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9. Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised? 
Yes. 

10. Who is the incumbent, and how long has the incumbent been providing the requested services? 
Direct Line Tele Response.  They have been providing the services to us since March 1, 2019. 

11. To what extent will the location of the bidder’s proposed location or headquarters have a 
bearing on any award? 
Location alone will not have a bearing on an award providing all RFP requirements are met, and 
that all Statement of Work services will be provided to the court’s satisfaction. 

12. How are fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category, and at what rates? 
Currently, we have a monthly plan of 800 minutes.  We are billed at a monthly base price, and a 
price per minute over the monthly plan. 
Base Plan for 800 Minutes is $931.00 
Additional Minutes are billed at $1.13 per minute 

13. What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 
incumbent(s)? 
FY21/22 - $15,259.74 
December 2022 - $1,229.02 
FY22/23 Q2 - $3,730.00 

14. Is previous experience with any specific customer information systems, phone systems, or 
software required? 
No. 

15. What is the minimum required total call capacity? 
Unsure. 

16. What is the minimum simultaneous inbound call capacity? 
Unsure. 

17. What is the maximum wait time? 
Not sure what wait time is compared to hold time. 

18. What is the maximum hold time? 
Due to the urgency of the nature of the call hold times should be under 1 minute. 

19. What percentage of inbound calls must be answered by a live operator? 
100% 

20. What percentage of calls must be resolved without a transfer, second call, or a return call? 
All calls are required to connect the caller with the on-call or other judicial officer. 

21. What is the maximum percentage of calls that can be terminated by the caller without 
resolution? 
All calls are required to connect the caller with the on-call or other judicial officer. 

22. Is there a minimum or maximum number of operators and supervisors? 
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Unsure, this is managed by the vendor. 

23. What are the required language options? 
English. 

24. What is the required degree of dedication for the call center? 
Question is unclear. 

25. What is the required degree of dedication for the operators? 
Question is unclear. 

26. Are callers required or allowed to connect with a message verification system or pre-recorded 
message before connecting to a live operator, or must a live operator be the initial contact? 
A live operator must be the initial contact. 

27. What are the recording requirements for inbound and outbound phone calls and how long must 
recordings be maintained? 
No requirements from the court’s side 

28. What are the recording and storage requirements for non-phone communications? 
N/A 

29. What information is to be included in call logs? 
Date, time, name of caller, reason for calling, log of contact with on call judge and outcome of 
call. 

30. What was your average monthly call volume over the past year? 
For Fiscal Year 21/22 the average number of monthly minutes was 1060. 

31. What is the current number of seats for operators and supervisors at your existing call center? 
N/A 

32. What is the current average wait time for phone calls? 
No wait time. 

33. What is the current average handle time for phone calls and other types of communications? 
The court does not track this information. 

34. What is the current average after-call work time for operators? 
The court does not track this information. 

35. Over the past year, what is the percentage of calls received in English versus non-English? 
100% in English. 

36. Over the past year, what percentage of calls received were in Spanish? 
None. 

37. What time of day, days of the week, or times of the year do calls typically peak? 
The court does not track this information. 
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38. Who is the incumbent vendor? 
Direct Line Tele Response 

39. Are you happy with your current vendor? 
Yes, we are very happy with our current vendor. 

40. Are there any performance improvements you would like to see made? 
No. 

41. What is your annual spend with the incumbent vendor? 
Fiscal Year 21/22 we spent $15,259.74. 
Fiscal Year 20/21 we spent $13,476.86. 

42. What is your monthly and/or annual budget? 
The budget for this fiscal year (FY22/23) is $14,325.00. 

43. On average, how many calls are received per month? 
The court does not track this. 

44. What is the average number of minutes per month for inbound and outbound calls? 
For Fiscal Year 21/22 the average number of monthly minutes was 1060. 

45. What is the average handle time per call? 
The court does not track this. 

46. Can you provide any call arrival patterns (daily, weekly, monthly)? 
The court does not track this. 

47. Will you need additional language support beyond English? 
- If so, what languages are required? 
No, English is the only language required or needed for the calls. 


